

Timo Valkama Counsel



Location	Helsinki
Mobile	+358 40 582 1955
Language	English, Finnish, Swedish
Email	timo.valkama@fi.dlapiper.com

Timo advises clients on various real estate matters, including transactions, development, and construction projects as well as joint ventures. In addition, he has vast experience in legal questions relating to the use, lease, and maintenance of real property.

Timo was educated at the University of Helsinki (LL.M) and has trained on the bench in the District Court of Länsi-Uusimaa.

Credentials

Education	 Trained at the Bench, District Court of Länsi-Uusimaa, 2014 Master of Laws, University of Helsinki, 2011
Memberships	Finnish Bar Association

Experience

Prior Experience	 2020 to 2021 Head of Transactions, FIM 2018 to 2020 Head of Transactions, Fennia 2017 to 2020 Legal Counsel, Fennia 2015 to 2017 Legal Counsel, SRV 2015 Legal Counsel, Another Law Firm 2013 Associate, Another Law Firm 2010 Legal Counsel, Lemminkäinen
Selected recent references	 Advising Redeve on the sale of a property in Myllykoski, Kouvola, to data centre services company atNorth (2023) Advising Helsingin Kulttuurihub Oy on purchase of Helsinki House of Culture (2022) Advising Corum Eurion in acquisition of Metso Outotec main office building in Espoo (2021) Advising VVT Property Fund II Ky in acquisition of logistics center to be built in Turku, Finland (2021)

Rankings

Legal	500	EMEA	٠

- Endorsed in Legal 500 EMEA 2022
- Endorsed in Legal 500 EMEA 2023



• Endorsed in Legal 500 EMEA 2024

Services



Real Estate

Energy, Infrastructure and Industrial Assets

Sectors



Real Estate